From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  12/5/2013 1:01:16 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Redact])
Bec:
Subject: RE: Gas Operations Visit

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Dec 5, 2013, at 12:09 PM, "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Brian,

Would I have Scott in our office cal to work on scheduling this?

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 9:55 AM
To: Peterman, Carla J.; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Gas Operations Visit

Carla and Julie — I'd like to invite you to tour our Gas Transmission and
Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon at your convenience. We

are doing some state-of-the- art work over there and welcome your visit.

SB GT&S 0515128


mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pqe.coml

Commissioner Florio and his staff visited yesterday and you might ask
them about their experience. Figure 2 hours at the maximum for the
tour.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://wwxx?pggg@éﬁéﬁbmﬁmo %W%Sibag /customer/
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